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US Department
of Transportation
Fedaral Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Titte 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

1. Aircraft

Nationality and Registration Mark
US N8538P

Serial No.

Make

PIPER

26-119
““PA24-400

Series

2. Owner

Name (As shown on registration cerlificate)

NOVO ENTERPRISES

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 39 SANDIA MOUNTAIN TRAIL

City EDGEWOOD
Zip 87015

State NM

Country US

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type

5. Unit Identification

Repair

Alteration

Unit Make

Model Serial No.

O

PIPER
AIRFRAME

(As described in Item 1 above) 26119

0l

POWERPLANT]

U]

U

O

1 PROPELLER

0

Type

APPLIANCE

O

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name

AIR ONE SYSTEMS LLC

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

r Manufacturer

Address 7401 ATRISCO VISTA BLVD NW

City

ALBUQUERQUE

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

C. Certificate No.

state NM

Zip 87120

Certificated Repair Station QECR893K

counry UNITED STATES OF AMERICA"

Certificated Maintenance Organization

OECRB893K

D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration madse to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range

App. B

per 14 CFR Part 43

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

D@ u"J NN ESF Iinos

fuel

[

€ -26-202Y

7. Approval for Retum-to-Service

Pursuant to the authority given
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Approved

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

D Rejected

BY

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector

Manufacturer

Maintenance Organization

Persons Approved by Canadian
Department of Transport

FAA Designee

X

Repair Station

Inspection Authorization

Other (Specify)

Certificate or

Designation No. OECR893K

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Oq:c/ T éf'fl:d—af

| @ < 26 ~202Y

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US NB538P € 26 -2024

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED BENDIX/KING KX-170B PN 069-1020-00 SN 23351 AND KING NAV INDICATOR
Kl -213 PN 066-3025-00 SN 1154.

INSTALLED SERVICEABLE GARMIN GNS 530AW PN 011-01067-00 SN 24120007 IN SAME
LOCATION AS REMOVED KX-170B.

INSTALLATION DONE IAW GARMIN STC# SA01933LA-D USING GARMIN PART 23 AML STC
JINSTALLATION MANUAL PN PN 190-00357-02 REV N.

AFMS PN 190-00357-03 REV F AND ICA'S PN 190-00357-65 REV D CREATED AND GIVEN TO
OWNER/CUSTOMER THIS DATE.

ALL OPERATIONAL CHECKS GOOD ON GROUND.

LOG BOOK ENTRY COMPLETED

AIRCRAFT WILL BE RE-WEIGHED BY OUTSIDE FACILITY BEFORE RETURN TO SERVICE
REFERENCE wo# 9454 FOR DETAILS

END

|:|Addmona| Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



QR

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Titte 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)) .

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to-the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43-of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
US N8538P R 26-119
" P PIPER “*PA24-400 |
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
NOVO ENTERPRISES Address 39 SANDIA MOUNTAIN TRAIL
2. Owner City  EDGEWOOD State NM
Zip 87015 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only —
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 AIRFRAME FIPER (As described in Item 1 above) 2118
D D POWERPLANT]
O [] |PROPELLER
Type
n m APPLIANCE (s
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
neme  AIR ONE SYSTEMS LLC U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer -
Address 7401 ATRISCO VISTA BLVD NW Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
oty  ALBUQUERQUE sse NM__ [T Certificated Repair Station OECR893K O E C 9 3 K
Zip 87120 courtry UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Certificated Maintenance Organization g & O IIT
D.

Extended range

App. B

per 14 CFR Part 43

fuel

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual s — ‘
| _Dmf'c/ J &pmos@/@. &€ -26-2024

7. Approval for Return-to-Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards . ’ . o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
=Y . - Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual ™
Designation No. OECR893K .

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach addjtional sheets. Identlfy with alrcraﬂ‘ natlonallly and registration mark and date work completed. )

USNBSIBP 3 : 8 2_6 202((

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED HORIZON GYRO PN 5000B-38 SN T41302, D.G. PN 4000G SN 54719F, T/C PN
1394T100 SN 772-340, VS| PN UNK SN 4633, ALTIMETER PN 5934PA-3 SN 408179, AIRSPEED
INDICATOR PN SA-46-1RB SN 36292, SUCTION GAGE PN UNK SN 19668.

INSTALLED NEW ASPEN EVOLUTION 2000 MAX SYSTEM CONSISTING OF EFD 1000 PRO
MAX PFD PN 910-0001-021B SN 31733, EFD 1000 PRO MAX MFD PN 910-0001-021B SN 31324
PFD RSM PN 910-00003-011 SN 207204 AND RSM FOR MFD PN 910-00003-011 SN 206902.

INSTALLATION DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASPEN STC# SA10822SC USING ASPEN
INSTALL MANUAL DOC# 900-00003-001 REV CM.

AFMS DOC# 900-00008-001 REV AP AND ICA'S DOC# 900-00012-001 REV AE CREATED AND
GIVEN TO OWNER/ CUSTOMER THIS DATE.

ALL OPERATIONAL CHECKS GOOD ON GROUND.

LOG BOOK ENTRY COMPLETED.

AIRCRAFT WILL BE RE-WEIGHED BY OUTSIDE FACILITY BEFORE RETURN TO SERVICE
REFERENCE WO# 9454 FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

[_JAdditionat Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



e

US Department
of Transportation
Feoderal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 5/31/2018

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
US N8538P 26-119
" " p|pER "““PA24-400 |
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 39 SANDIA MOUNTAIN TRAIL
2. Owner City ~ EDGEWOOD State NM
NOVO ENTERPRISES
Zip 87015 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
n AIRFRAME PIPER (As described in Item 1 above) 2119
] ' O POWERPLANT
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE TP——
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  AIR ONE SYSTEMS LLC U. 8. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address 7401 ATRISCO VISTA BLVD NW Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  ALBUQUERQUE sate NM___ 5 Centificated Repair Station OECR893K
Zip 87120 cauntry UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Certificated Maintenance Organization O E C R89 3 K

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

L

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

( &-26-202 Y

7. Approval for Retum to Sérvice.-

Pursuant to the authority given

persohs specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No. OECR893K

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x]Approved [ ]Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards . - L Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
8Y -
. - Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

g -26-202Y

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

0 au\'tj I 5‘ 7 fnofc\
N
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NOTICE

Woeight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entéred in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and reglslratlon mark and date work completed )

US N8538P 4 ? Zé Zalq

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

REMOVED GARMIN GTX 327 TRANSF’ONDER PN 011-00490-00 SN 83726892, GDL 82 PN
011-03946-40 SN 4PF005227, AND ACK A-30 ENCODER SN 49636.

INSTALLED NEW GARMIN GTX 345 ADSB TRANSPONDER PN 011-03302-02 SN 7KV001561
AND GARMIN ALTITUDE ENCODER GAE-12 PN 011-03080-01 SN 3TG028435.

INSTALLATION DONE IAW GARMIN STC# SA01714WI USING GARMIN PART 23 AML STC
INSTALL MANUAL PN 190-00734-10 REV 16.

AFMS PN 190-00734-15 REV 5 AND ICA'S PN 190-00734-11 REV 8 CREATED AND GIVEN TO
OWNER CUSTOMER THIS DATE.

ALL OPERATIONAL CHECKS GOOD ON GROUND.
LOG BOOK ENTRY COMPLETED.
AIRCRAFT WILL BE RE-WEIGHED BY OUTSIDE FACILITY BEFORE RETURN TO SERVICE.

REFERENCE WO# 9454 FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

[_JAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



') ‘ Exp: §/3112018 Electronic Tracking Number
us Dz mont MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
gizr:‘:z:mm (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration

OMB No. 2120-0020

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

~ INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
US N8538P 26-119
" [ PIPER ““PA24-400 [
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
NOVO ENTERPRISES Address 39 SANDIA MOUNTAIN TRAIL
2. Owner City  EDGEWOOD State NM
Zip 87015 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only |
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 AIRFRAME FIPER (As described in Item 1 above) 219
D L__' POWERPLANT]
] [] [PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacurer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
neme  AIR ONE SYSTEMS LLC U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 7401 ATRISCO VISTA BLVD NW Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  ALBUQUERQUE sste NM__ [ Certificated Repair Station OECR893K
zp 87120 Country UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Certificated Maintenance Organization O E C R8 93 K
D.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

]

Do

J

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

265[/\;'109

& 26 202y

7. Approval for Retumn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

.Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected
E‘Asﬁelzltté"Standards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization ngaﬁ:i:rﬁp;? ¥er§nl;);00:"ad'a"
BY — Gther (Speciy)
FAA Designee X Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or

Designation No. OECR893K

D@vt

Signature/l:jjt? of Authorized Individual

&7 -26 -202¢

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

-\7’_6;/ 1:16(/0
N——r

Page 1



NOTICE

Woeight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

US NB538P G -26-202 Y

Nationality and Registration Mark ) Date

INSTALLED TRIO SINGLE AXIS AUTOPILOT CONSISTING OF TRIO CONTRLLER PN
20000000 SN CP0828 AND TRIO ROLL SERVO PN 30010000 SN 1365.

INSTALLATION DONE IAW THE STC GROUP TRIO AUTOPILOT STC# SA04230CH USING
TRIO PIPER PA 24 INSTALLATION MANUAL PN 1024002.

AFMS PN L-1006-01 REV C. AND ICA'S-PN L-1006-02 REV L CREATED AND GIVEN TO
OWNER/CUSTOMER THIS DATE.

ALL OPERATIONAL CHECKS GOOD ON GROUND.
LOG BOOK ENTRY COMPLETED.
AIRCRAFT WILL BE RE-WEIGHED BY OUTSIDE FACILITY BEFORE RETURN TO SERVICE.

REFERENCE WO# 9454 FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

END

[_JAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



e

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number
Exp: 8/31/2014

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. {49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark
N8538P

Serial No.

1. Aircraft LMake

Piper

26-119 |
Model PA_24 Series 400

Name (As shown on registration oertiﬁcate)

Address (As shown on registration certi'ﬁcate)
Address PO BOX 163

2.owner [Hans W Munich iy  Yaktat oot AK
2Zip 99890-160 Country USX
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
(] (] |AIRFRAME Pper (As described in Item 1 above) 26118
D D POWERPLANT
] [J [PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE acine
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Wayne Munich X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
Address _T1Aerovew Ln Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Eastsound state WA Certificated Repair Station
Zip 98245-9729 Country  YS Certificated Maintenance Organization 2808491
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

SignaturefDate of Authorized Individugl

D .

()29 /20,;

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No. 2808491

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [xJApproved []Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards : - Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY . — Gther (Spechy)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authoriz

% /2,/02, /ZO/?

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating fimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afferation must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
US N8538P 11/292019

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Garmin ADS-B GDL-82 with GPS, P/N 010-1560-31, S/N 4PF005227 and GPS Antenna P/N 013-00235-00 GA35, SN
173352 using TSO installation manual 190-01810-00, dated Mar 2018, Revision 5.

Change to weight and balance negligible.
END

DAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 2




FAA FORM 8130-6, APPLICATION FOR U.S. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
Form Approved O.M.B. No. 2120-0018

12/31/2010

d}

U.S. Department

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Adminlstration

'APPLICATION FOR
U.S. AIRWORTHINESS

CERTIFICATE

INSTRUCTIONS - Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these are for FAA use
only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA Representative. If additional space is
required, use attachment. For special flight permits complete Sections Il V! and

VI as applicable.

1. REGISTRATION MARK

N85%8p

2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME (Make)
P

3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION

A- 14 -doQ

4. YR. MFR.

J2 S

FAA CODING

5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

Nv-\q

6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (Maka)

ina

7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION *

J0-320

L AIRCRAFT
DESIGNATION

8. NUMBER OF ENGINES

L(;!A
(6. PROPELLER BUILT®®'S NAME (Make)

HaeTzeld

10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION

He- AZMVK-Y

1.

AIRCRAFT IS (Chack it appiicable)

| mPoRT

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check apgiicable tems)

At

/'] STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (indicata Categary) | /'] HomwaL |

l unury l I ACROBATIC

I I TRANSPORT |

ICOMMUTEﬂ l l BALLOON [ Iam:n

B SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (Check app’lnpﬂata tems)

7 PRIMARY

LIGHT-SPORT (indicate Claas)

| Jareiane |

[ Power-parachuTE |

I WEIGHT-SHIFT-CONTROL l

['ouoer | | uionTer THan ar

F2 LIMITED

PROVISIONAL (indicats Ciass)

CLASS |

CLASS I

3": RESTRICTED (indicate oparation(s) | :
. lo be conducted) .

AGRICULTURE AND PEST CONTROL

~N

AERIAL SURVEY

AERIAL ADVERTISING

FOREST (wiidiife Conservation) 5

PATROLLING

8 WEATHER CONTROL

OTHER (Specify)

il. CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

4 EXPERIMENTAL (indicate
R operation(s} to ba conductad)

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2

AMAT

EUR BUILT

EXHIBITION

AIR RACING

5 CREW TRAINING

8 MARKET SURVEY

o|lajwlolsal~|n]-

TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH THE CFR

7 QOPERATING (Primary Category) KIT BUILT AIRCRAFT

OPERATING
LIGHT-SPORT

TBA -

Existing Aircraft without an airworthiness cartificate & do not meet § 103.1

88 Operating Light-Sport Kit-Buiit

. 8C

Operating light-sport previously issued special light-sport category airworthiness certificate under § 21,180

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT
(Indicate operation(s) to be conducted. |-
then complate Saction V! or Vi a8
applicable on reverse sids)

g FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, OR STORAGE

EVACUATION FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAXIMUM CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

N F7% FXN N

DELIVERING OR EXPORTING

I‘S [ I PRODUCTION FLIGHT TESTING

8 CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FLIGHTS

c l,e‘,‘jb

MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE (chack ABOVE “Restricted Operation* and “Standard” or “Limited" as appliceble)

A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shown on certificate of aircraft ragiatration)

IF DEALER, CHECK HERE

NAME . B R ADDRESS 29
éroadle‘s Brveraft igngmg fexrviee, lvic. ford
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check icabié and itams as indit

i L Y
0 Comm and&r [Koad , Hangar ZnN
Warth, TX wiok

v

Ravision No.) l A ‘

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET (Give No. and

o0

r AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES (Chack it ai? applicabie AD's are compiled with and give the
l/ number of the last AD SUPPLEMENT avgilable in the biweekly senes as of the date of application)

Qo

AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give page number(s))

Vv

,SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of each STC incorporated)

SA23SWE

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

4

Section 81.417

CHECK IF RECORDS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH 14 CFR

TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS

5bb2.8  |°

renen

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY (Enter hours flown since last centificate issued or
wad)

. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above,
accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101_gf seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations, and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the
airworthiness certificate requestad.

that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in

-

DATE OF APPLICATION

02-1%-04

NAME AND TITLE (Print or type)

K.A.Broadie

President

SIGNATUTZ ; i - 2

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN (NSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: (Compiete the section only it 14 £FR part 21.183(d) applies.

.2 (Give Certificate No.)

14 CFR part 121 CERTIFICATE HOLDER

3

CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Give Cenificate No.}

¢ |V

YCERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Give Cenficata No.)

WF1R582K

5

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Give name or firm)

V. INSPECTION
AGENCY
VERIFICATION

DATEOQ‘-'B-OQ

TITLE

President

/

SIGNATURE/ 2 Z .

(Check ALL applicable dlock items A and B)
A. [ find that the aircraft described in Section | or VII meets requirements for

THE CERTIFICATE REQUESTED

4 AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

conducted by:

B. Inspection for a special permit under Section Vil was

FAA INSPECTOR

FAA DESH

GNEE

. CERTIFICATE HOLDER UNDER

14 CFR part 85 ] I14 CFR part 121 OR 135 I '14 CFR part 145

V. FAA

DATE

0&f13(200%-

;
:
&

CERTIFICATION

MIDO/FSDO Office

Afwrsho SW=Fl—| -

4

DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE AND NO.

1

SR UE G IO

FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNW?E ('4 L P
~ 1CBaa)

[
8
FAA Form 8130-6 (01-09) Previous Edition Dated 5/01 May be Used Until Depleted, Except for Light-Sport Aircraft

NSN: 0052-00-024-7006

D i PR



NAME

|
|
A. MANUFACTURER : \
|
] ADORESS

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicabie item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE (Give production cortificate number)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY
APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Print or Type) : SIGNATURE

VL. PRODUCTION
FLIGHT TESTING

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER ADDRESS
' !
L |
BUILDER (Make) ! MODEL
|
SERIAL NUMBER ! REGISTRATION MARK
|
l
B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT CUSTOMER DEMONSTRATION FUGHTS ] (Chock it appiicatre)
FROM ; TO
!
VIA ! DEPARTURE DATE DURATION

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

PILOT CO-PILOT FLIGHTENGINEER | | OTHER (Specify)
B THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT WEET THE APPLICABLE ARWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

|
i
|
!
|
i
i
|
i
I

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FORISAFE OPERATION: (Use attachmnt i nacassary)

Vil. SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

l
i
|
|
|
|

F. CERTIFICATION - | hereby certify that | am the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the Federal Aviation Administration in
accordance with Title 49 of the United States Code 44101 et seq. and applicable Federal Aviation Regutations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is safe for the flight described.
DATE NAME AND TITLE (Print or Typs) SIGNATURE
|
!
! ek " T
A. Operating | '8 and g8 in Compliance with 14 CFR Section 81.9, G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 8130-8 (Attach when required)
§ as applicable.
w L H. Foreign Airworthiness Certification for import Aircraft
ag B. Current Operating Limitations Attached (Attach when required)
E % C. Data, Orawings, Photographs, etc. (Attach when required) | . Previous Airworthiness ganlﬁcat Issued in Accordance with _
3] : ‘ . Wetufion 11 S
; 3 § D. Cumrent Waight and Balance information Available in Aircraft l 14 CFR Section ___/_‘4'._._ (Oniginal Attached)
g | ' .
+ E. Major Repair and Alteration, FAA Form 337 (Attach when required) ! J. Current Airworthiness Certificate jsgyed in dccordance with
E 14 CFR Section .4 } H § Q ? (Copy
o
8 F. This inspection Recorded in Aircraft Records K. Light-Sport Aircraft Statement of Compliance, FAA Form 8130-15 (Attach when
required)

NSN:-0052-00-024-7006

T T EAAForm.8130-6.(01-09)-Previous.Edition.Dated.5/01-May-be.Used-Until-Depleted,-except-for-Light-Sport. Aircraft——————



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :
. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

b . STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

: 1 NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL | 4 CATEGORY
,  REGISTRATION MARKS .. | Numser

' N8538F Piper PA-24-~400 26-119 Normal

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE ! :
This alrworthinesa certificate is issued Pursuant to the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and certifies that, as of the date of issuance, the aircraft
to which issued has been inspected and found to conform to the type certificate therefor, to be In condition for safe operation, and has been
shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detalled alrworthiness code as provided by Annex 8 to the Convention

8 TERMS AND CONDITIONS -
Unless soonar surrendered, suspended, revoked, or a termination date Is otherwise established by the Administrator, this alrworthiness
certificate is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and atterations are performed in accordance with Parts 21,43,
and 81 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate, and the aircraft is registared in the United States.

DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENTATIVE %, €. W_/_ DESIGNATION NUMBER
R 02/08/1965 [ Mark Wilborn, FiI - AFW ET0 SW-19

Any alteration, reproduction, wmlsuseoﬂhlaeeruﬂemamaybe, ish by a fine not g $1,000 or impri not rs or both,

) 9 3 yea
THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT I ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.
FAA Form 8100-2 (3-08)







{
FAA ATRCRAPT REGISTAY-
CAMERA NO. 99, DATE:

CER‘I’IFICAI‘E OF AIR.WORT lNESS

1. 'N.mmuurv AND lzcluunou MARKS 2. AIRCRAFT AMWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION

!8538R;4;- R STANUARD - HORMAL

“a This Cerllﬁca!e ol Amworthunns is issved - pur:uum to the F-dawl Aviction Act of 1958,
)'ha aircrafi identified hereon is considered airworthy when ‘maintained ond aperated-in
rdance; wnll’Mha Civil Air Regulations and applicable unrcraf’ Opm'mn Limitotions.

Cemﬂcum will remain in effect as long as the aircraft 1s maintained in accordonce
with Port 43 uf the Civil Air Regulations unless surrendered, suspewded, revoked, or o
termination dote is atherwisa nﬂobluhnd by !he«Admmls"a'nv of the Federol Aviation -
Agency. \\ : - . . Lol

S. DATE OF (SSUANCE F‘ * | 7. oE1GNATION NO, .

2.5-65 HJnnhrygthxmtatsngr.

- [Piper Adrcraft Corporation

8. Any alleration or misise of this Cord i
ar l'mprisonmen'_nbi\el:nvding 3 years,

©PO ; 1959 OF — 30







BROADIE’S AIRCRAFT

Meacham Field Airport

200 Commander Road, Hangar 2N, Fort Worth, Texas 76106
817.626.1532 Phone / 817.626.1537 Fax
www.BroadiesAircraft.com

February 17, 2009 '

Mark Wilborn

Federal Aviation Administration
Flight Standards District Office
13601 North Freeway, Suite 100
Fort Worth, Texas 76177

Dear Mr. Wilborn,

We have recently discovered that the airworthiness certificate has been lost for N8538P Piper
PA-24-400 Serial Number: 26-119, and we would like to request that a replacement
airworthiness certificate be issued. The aircraft is currently in our hangar and is in the process of

being sold to an out of state buyer.

An Application for U.S. Airworthiness Certificate is enclosed. Please contact us if there is any
additional information that you may require.

Thank you for your assistance — it is greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Allisen Prigel

Serving the aviation community since 1946!







RECEIVED

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

e OEF £ / 7[![)[ Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No 210 i
uss Department ..rW ESDO  (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Gffice identification

AP 2502

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FA
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is require
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

R 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
d by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to

. Make Model
1. Aircraft PIPER PA24-400
Seria! No. Nationality and Registration Mark
26-119 N8538P
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
: PAUL JOHNSON 4500 RATCLIFF
ADDISON TX 75001
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type 46126 X
APPLIANCE DUAL-CHTEEGT 249329
Manufacturer
ALCOR

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

BROADIE'S AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE SERVICE
200 COMMANDER RD 2N
FORT WORTH TX 76106

U.S. Certificated Mechanic WF1R582K

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

X

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa! Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
09-05-02

-~

7. Approval for Return To Service

4

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unientiﬁed in item 4 was

Epected in the manner prescribed by

09-05-02 WF1R582K

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA FIt. Standards . o Other (Specify)
Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY Inspector P WF1R582K
FAA Designee X | Repair Station 22?:&'}{1‘;%%;’;;’2‘;&?
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signature, of Authori ivi

FAA Form 337  (12:89)

~



NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

REMOVED OLD CHT ANALOG INSTRUMENT AND PROBE. INSTALLED NEW ALCOR CHT AND EGT KIT #46126. PER STC
SA522-SW. USING INSTRUCTIONS SUPPLIED WITH STC AND OPERATION MANUAL. ALL WORK WAS DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AC43-13-1B. WEIGHT CHANGE NEGLIGIBLE. RETURNE TO SERVICE.

e e e e e vk ok e e ok e e e e e e o g e e vk ek e ok ok e e e ok TR dede e A Ak ek e ok v s e S sk o ok o e o ke e
End Report

[C] Additional Sheets Are Attached

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00012



SEP 2 8 27

.INSTRUCTIGNS Pnntortypeallenmae SeeFAR 439 FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC439-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and

disposition of this form. This report is required by law.(49 US.C. 1421). Faﬂmetoreportmnms&mac:vﬂpenaﬂynottoexwedm OOOforeachsuch
Vviolation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model TR T st
. Piper PA-24-400
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
26-119 Loe - -8538P .
Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration certificats)
2. Owner CASF LTD 2122 Country Club Dr STE 280
Carrollton Tx 75006-5603
3. For FAA use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANGE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Pat Pennington X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic _ 456611219 A&P
1611 Blake Drive Eore'lfgn (;zrtéﬂcated Sl\t/lechamc
: ertificat epair Station
Richardson, Tx. 75081 Manufacturer

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledgde~_

Date 7?24—00 Slgnah)WMdual é

7. Approval for Return To Seryice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unitidentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ﬁ APPROVED [ REJECTED

rAAFRI Standards Manufacturer | A{ | Inspection Authorization Ciher (Spec)
FAA Designee Repair Station Pem"""pm‘%'gg’ggp;“
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or re of A edlndmdual
7 é () ignation No.
260 5260207

e Form Appro 43 ¥ 1

1 0 et MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - OMB ':_0 2;2%%% e
Of Transportation - fAE ﬁ y cean ! P “ r,. r l. ce . or e
‘szo‘mllg\;lgﬂon - - (Al *e Powerp ant' . rope e O App.!an ) - --..} Office ldentification- ...... .. .. - _..}.




s NOTICE .. .
Weight and balance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be . "‘
compatible with all previous- alteratzons fo assure continued confonmty w:th the appllcable am/vorthmess requ:rements .

8. Description of Work Accomphshed ’ e T e :
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft naizonalfty and’ regtstrat:on mark and date wozk completed )

- AIRCRAFT TYPE:PA-24-400 T S/N:26-119 T D T N#: 8538P

Complied with Propeller éélance YA émooth Propeller Manual.

Weight & Balance Negligible.

~~END- L

Cwe e 8 e meas -

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached




JUN 30 2000

Q@

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

TAADATTE AE
Form Approved

OMB No. 21208033 , *

For FAA Use Only

US Department . .
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) * I Office Identhcation

Federal Aviation . 'g_ .
A:!mlnls!ration Ly . S Uar . ’eé O

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

\
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revisionrthereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Model
Piper PA24-400
1. Alreraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark T
26-119 N8538P
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CASF LTD 2122 Country Club Dr Ste 280
2. Owner Carrollton, TX 75006-5603
3. For FAA Use Only
}
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
JAIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
IPOWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

James Sammons X

U.S. Cettificaled Mechanic

4849 Haverwood #503

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Dallas, TX 75248

AL f.

Certificated Repair Station

430470346A%P

D. |ceriify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s)

fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

identified inilem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avia?ll_?)egulalions and that the information

Date
6/27/00

7. Appréval for Return FaService

- Administrator of the Federal Aviation-Administration and is £ APPROVED"

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the/nﬁl identified in item 4 was ins&ecled in the manner prescribed by the

REJECTED

.

0

Other (Specil
E/;ﬁeilt%rstandards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization er (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station ggf:&%mnﬁ%g’g;‘:gg nt ~
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Si ure of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
6/27/00 430470346IA 7

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

e




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

9

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N8538P S/N 26-119 Tach: 953.9 Date: 6/27/00
Removed RH aileron aft skin. Disassembled internal structure of aileron. Inspected

internal structure, removed corrosion and treated. Replaced existing spar with factory
new spar PN 20213-000 using original type fasteners.
EEXEEX IR S22 22222222222l ittt sttt st it sttt Rttt SR S8

I certify that I have inspected the internal structure of the aileron for damage and

ysi%md. 0.K. to close.
%—

Aames Sammons 430470346IA

ddkkhkdkhkhkhkkhkkhkdkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkkkkhkhkddkhkkdkdkddkdhkhkhhkhkhkkhkkhkhkdkdrhrkkhkhkhkhkhkrhkhkhkhkkhkdix

Installed factory new aft skin PN 20234-019 using original type fasteners. All work

performed in accordance with Piper PA24-400 Maintenance Manual and AC43.13-1B section
4, para 4-57.

[0 Additionat Sheets Are Attached

* U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




Bl
787 )

RECETS

X

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISIRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
: ~ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or APPMW@S

Form Approved
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

JUL 02 1836
DALY,

K-

thereof) for instructions and disposition of this form.

3
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.

9, FAR 43 AppendixB, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision

1020 WEST FOX AVE.
LEWISVILE TX. 75067

MAKE  piper MODEL  5a.24-400
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK -
SERIAL NO.26-119 - N 8538P
NAME (As shown on regisiration cerlificate) ADDRESS {As shown on registrdlion cerificate)
2. OWNER PAUL S. JOHNSON JR. 10254 CARRYBACK CIR DALLAS, TX. 75229
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. CEPAIR | ALTER-
ATION
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above}
POWERPLANT | Lycoming 10720A1A RL-273-54 X
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE .
MANUFACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
KURT A. MUELLER X | U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

MANUFACTURER

and that the information furnished herein is true and

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit (s) identified in
attachments hercto have been made in accordance with the requirements

item 4 above and described om the reverse or
of Part43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

correct to the best of my Imowledge.

DATE
6/27/96

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUA

KURT A. MUELLER 7,

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE™”

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,

the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] APPROVED | | REJECTED
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER ~ | y |INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Specify)
INSPECTOR
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNAT OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDU 4
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. ~ ‘\/( )
6/27/96 318542176 ST V. GOODLEY
i

(8320)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. r

4
|}

8. Descripfion of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N 8538P 06-27-1996

INSTALLED LIGHT WEIGHT STARTER ON N8538P PER FAA APROVED S.T.C. #SE1081NE AND S.T.C. # SE00226NY
PAGE'S 1 THRU 3 ,AT STATION # 7 UPDATED WEIGHT AND BALANCE , GROUND OP'S CHECK OKAY ,AND RETURNED

AIRCRAFT TO SERVICE .

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157



Mre v axze

_.DATE:

L CAMERA NO. 3

SEP 14 1987

L2 52

DUMMENT OF MPORYA"ON
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ~

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
wp FSD® Adrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

M Form Approved
! Budget Bureau No. 04-R060. 1

wtJLFOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
P~ Do~y G

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries: _

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (

or subsequent revision thereof)

for .instructions_and disposition of this form. N

MAKE MODEL
- Piper PA-24-400
1. AIRCRAFT - r—mr AL NO. . [INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
26-119 N8538P . .

NAME (As shown-on registralion certificate} - ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
9 Crestview Dr.

Cronqwist Mackey

2. OWNER~
San Rafael, CA 94903
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
unir MAKE - MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR ﬁf;:
AIRFRAME —ors ge04 (As doscribed in item 1 above) eesss rore X
POWERPLANT ) - - : e
e PROPELLER
. TYPE ]
APPLIANCE MANRUFACTURER : ] ’

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A._AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

i Redwood Aviation Enterprises, Inc. U.8. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 407-15 p
2238 Airport Blvd. ) FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC R1, 2, 3 I
- .| Santa Rosa, CA 95403 X | CERUIFICATED REPAIR STATION Al 2 1SS
i - MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
actachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulacrions
and that the informartion furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

: DATE : ' SIGWW?E INDIVIDUAL -
04 September 1987 R R ~ #407-15 v
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

ntified in item 4 was ins ed in the manner prescribed by
APPROVED DRE_]EC'IPF:I:St - .

OTHER (Specify)

Pursuant to ority given persons specified below, the unit §
the Adminisfrator of the Federzl Aviation Administration and is

'*‘ :g' OSJM MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
BY . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE X | repair stamon OF TRANSPORT MSPECTOR
: OF AIRCRAFT

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION NO.

407-15

s JDATE OF APPROYAL OR
L REJECIION

I 04 September 1987
FAA Form 337 (7-sn

SIWEIO@ @NDIVIDUAL - 8

Thomas K. Raboin #407-15

(8320)




NOTICE

Weight and balance-or operating Hmitaﬁon‘chgﬁges shall be enh
. An alteration must be compatible with all pr?i«'{)\us alterations to. a
i applicable airworthiness requirements. TN -
B S A

8. DESCRIPTION-OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is reqyired, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
. eraft notionality and registration mark and datexwork completed.} . -
Removed King KT96 ‘Radiotelephone, King KX170B NAV/O and King KI201C Cormwerter-Indic-
ator fram aircraft. Installed King KX155 NAV/COM in accordance with King K155/KX165
iver Installation Manual, P/N 006-0179-04, Revision 4, dated Aug.
2.3, 2.3.1, 2.3.2, 2.3.3, 2.3.4, 2.3.4.A, 23.4.B, 2.3.4.C,
2.3.4.D, 2.3.4.E, 2.3.5, 2.4, Figures 2-3, 2-4, 2-5 and 2-6. Installed King k1208
Indicator in accordance with King KI208/209 VOR/LOC/GS Indicators Installation
P/N 006-0140-02, Revision 2, dated Nov 1979:. Section II, Para. 2.3, 2.3.1, 2.3.2, 2.4
Figures 2-1, 2-3, 2-4 and 2-5. Tnstalled II Morrow Apollo II, Model 612B LORAN-C and
A-16 LORAN-C Anterma as a stand alone system in accordance with II Morrow Installation
Marual P/N 560-0023, dated 03/85; Section 2, Para. 2.1.1,-2.1.2,2.1.3,2.3.1, 2.3.2, Dok g
2.3.3, 2.3.4, 2.3.5, 2.3.7, 2.4 and Figure 6 on page II-6. The I0RAN-C equipment was ; |
rested and found to.be free as a source of FMI to other equipment installed in the [
aircraft. Aircraft panel placarded "LORAN SYSTEM TO BE USED FOR VFR OMLY'. Recomputed :

and updated aircraft. weight and balance records. .
—— e MDD mmm e m o mm — = e

ered in the appropriafe ‘aircraft record.
ssure confinued conformity with the

VHF NAV/OOM Transce:
1985; Section IIL, Para.

g
A
7
£

'[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS_ARE ATTACHED

US, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1877-771-021/344
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CAMERA RO._2 DATE: -/ - 82|

: Lo _° FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY : TV roRm appROVED
SIS I APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS 'CERTIFICATE - “~*° = | BUDGET BUREAU No. ns-RG3ET

5 DGET BUREAU NO. 047078 7.~
INSTRUCTIONS: Please print or type:: Submit this form, original only, to an surborized Federal Aviation Agency Representa-
tive. Use attachments or extra sheets as necessary. . . L.

P 1. ARCRAFT IDENTIFICATION: RO. 2AIRCRAFY MAKE \3. AIRCRAFT] MODEL

£3 | N ss3se £2-214-100
= 2E T4, AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBER 6. ENGINE MODEL
o - N N L2 EY .
e g2 |- ~26-119 TI0-720-434
> : TTURE 7. NUMSER OF ENGINES. - 8. PROPELLER MAKE 7,]9. PROPELLER MODEL -
‘ " One i Hartzell - HC-A3VE=L- .
’ B 1. APPUICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: = : i . FAA
&[] ORIGINAL ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE (AIRCRAFT C Rnew. [Juse - [Jweormiica 1) EAEMDO-44
: 5..[] AmeroMENT OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE {CAR 1:62) . : .
- €. [] MULTIPLE CERTIFICATE (REF. CAR 1 AND 8} . . ?ﬂAR 3 - 1965 i
ol [Jomer - - - ColE e - s A (peefy)
- . R 5 AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIRCATION (Check appropri item(s)) } ’ T e 5 IS .
- . It is requested thidt am Airworchiness Certifica

. classification(s):

X - H = (S T <
ate be issl\'.igd to permit operation of the above described i\irc'zﬁ%n ﬂ|ie following
G < S Sk N \

A, @ STANDARD'(NOM, UTILITY, ACROBATIC, TRANSPORT CATEGORIES) (REF. CAR 1)
5. || LIMTED (REF. CAR 9) o - .
c. [ reSTRICTED (REF: CAR 8) ( Check aperation(s), 1o be conducted)

ul

; i i

- (1) [] AGRICULTURAL AND PEST CONTROL - - ‘ ) ) [} pamOIUING i :

- {2) ] AERIAL ADVERTISING R {51 [[] FOREST AND WILDUFE CONSERVATION !
== {3y [] AERIAL SURVENING "~ . A ) (6) [ ] weATHER CONTROL 1

PART N
CER\‘IHC‘M!ON REQUESTED

n [Jome:! ‘

o b. [ ] EXPERMENTAL (REF. CAR 1) (Chegh efemation () 2 be condicted) -

-y [ amareur-sunr ) (3) [ exrusmon
12) ] EXPERMENT RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENTY' [ U@ [Jreane
G : 7 : » (51 [] TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH CAR I
E D(oma)__’/"‘___d———;- : :
o - (Spesify) ‘ L')
3. HAS THE APPLICANT PREVIOUSLY BEEN DENIED AN AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE FOR THIS AIRCRAFT? [ YES (Explain) X w~e \3 .
3 T T jm ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1.67(d) THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: CLn/A
S b . = .
§g 5 A [[] AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Name of Firm) : .
: E:“g;: 5. [[] CERTIFCATED DOMESTIC ZEPAIR STATION, CERTIFICATE NO. .
E %EE é ¢. [[] CERMIFICATED AIR CARRIER, CERTIFICATE NO. -
R p. [ ] CERIRCATED MECHANIC (Frspection Awsborization). WO. A
8> 3§ [oaw - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL TmE € ) o
Z Z°® ‘ . - . : B
1 hereby certify that the aircraft described above has been inspected and is airworthy and Eliﬁible for the classifica: )
nqn(s) requested. 1 furcher certify that 1 am the registered owner (or his agent) of this aircr: which is registered™ |-
with the Federal Aviation_Agency, as required by the Federal Aviation- Act of 1958 and the applicable Federal Aviation
Regulations and Regulations of the Administrator aad that the following evidence of registration is displayed in the
aircrafe.  (Check and complete ap, griaa’_ilm(i): 2bis includes tompletion of items 1 and 2 on the reverse side of this form.)
[0 CERAFICATE OF REGISTRATION, FAA FCIRA 500 (PART A} DATE OF ISSUT ; E ] ; _
= 2 Dmpnmfmmsmnon,rumsmwnts), FAA FORM 500 FORWARDED TO 5 - Tt
o £A% AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH ON (Date) =
= R -
. g 3. [X] DEALER'S AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1707 ( Expirarica date)
=E |- msmowm'smmmmmomnssrm.sm,ab,bacs'w's:au)
=85 | - : : . : LI . i
L Fiver fircraft Corpa L B : - T P T
. T Lock Haven, Penna. N Fi Rt
S : . : fangivilie ] - -
° *In order to be eligible'for istration an aircraft must be ~ - P
owned by 2 citizerfx tgf (hed :szd States as df_ﬁned by \7» TIRLE . -
‘Section 101(13) © e Feder: viation Act of 1958, 5
! (13) Supv-Order & Del. Dept .
B. ATTACHMENTS (Check which) ] B " ! - 3
a. [ ran Form 237 €: [[] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT - . e [] oHER (List separasely) . -
’ 8. [Jrasromm 317 0. [[] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPSSS, E1C. (List separaicly) b 81 31

) FAA Form 305 :{5-62) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITIONS LA




foan ALRAVASRS LA DALVLIDLIKIL

CAMERA WO._Z_  DATE: /;L/ B8R ]

- : " FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY
A . AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT.

{Itens’ 1 avd b verified and all other applicable items uil! be compieted

“ l el REVISION NO. 12
s: FT LISTING, FAGE _NO, '5) - )
ci RTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY 1965 i {YEAR) THROUGH CARD NO. 65‘—2
ol D SUFPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE NO(S) ; S PR - -
& Dorhsz~ S -
- - . (Specify )} B
- §2. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE o>=RAT=NG RECORDS - = .
: A SRIRGRAFT NEW-2NO PREVIOUS OPERATION OR MAINTENANCE HISTORY o o .
: 5. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES RECORDED N )
€. - [] ARCRAPT RECORDS INDICATE THE AIRFRAME HAS BEEN OPERATED A TOTAL OF ‘ = 'H;;uw.s o -
o. _ [ ] ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOLLOWING OPERATION: o - : L : . .
i SE2IAL NO, L-228-5L TOTAL HOURS j/‘i TIME SINCE OVERHAU!
SERIAL NO. _ 3 i TOTAL HOURS | TIME SINCE OVERHAUL
E SERIAL ND. TOTAL HOURS iME SINCE OVERHAUL
= SERIA_I: NO. S ‘ TOTAL HOURS E

3. AIRWORTHINESS DOCUMENTATION

A. - [] CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (UMITATIONS), COPY ATTACHED
- [ curnen o

C." ] CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL, AVAILABLE itd AIRCRAFT :

£l NT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION, AVAILABLE IN ARCRAFT

B E.." ] THiS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS

“E ] ran roRm 337, MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, [ATTACH WHEN. REQUIRED)

G. [[]#AAFORM 317, STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED) =

[] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT, (ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED) Co

L[] DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC., [ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED)

RATING RESTRICTIONS (LIMITATIONS), AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT

- S - AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1362, 1SSUED IN ACCORDANCE WlTHm 21 alF ! , )

X. PREVIQUS FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAR

3y

‘Hame of Issuing Representative)

(Desigration Number)

4. FAA REPRESENTATIVE CEH"I“CA"ION

its type certificate and that it is in condition for safe operation.

5. REGISTRATION INDICATED ON REVERSE 1S PROPERLY DISPLAYED IN ARCRAFY [ ] ves Elwo (E*?hw)

- : i Current Form FAA-1707

I have inspected the aircraft dﬁmbed on the reverse and, on the basis of the application and the foregmrg, find it confotms rcr;‘

5. DESIGNEE'S SIGN, RE DESIGNA'ﬂQN NO. \\ DATE
~3 | Ditcr 1-1 4 28657 -
7. F” DISTRICT OFFICE NO. DAYE =
' SR T ( ]
’ B, - -

cn. number 19.

ication is bems revised to =how 1tens not .-

A [ X acceereo
8. [} remispeCTED
c. [ ] spor cHeckeD

9. ATTACHMENT(S) IN ADDITION TO THOSE LISTED ON REVERSE ( List separasely) . -~ K
1. Copy of Form FAA-1362B. 7




L£OAMA ALODVAGE A ALVLOLLL

CAMERA WO. 02/ DATE: /'/’/ 8}2; ]

. R UNITED STATES . AMERICA .
I - FEDERAL AVIA . ‘AGENCY . :

CERTIFICATE OF ‘ATRWQR HlNESS * g

T NATIONALITY AND

\;'S‘!P.AT‘ON MARKS 2. AIRCRAFT AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION

;:- . H8538P . sr&m-m

‘3. This Certificate of Airworthiness
l‘he,njrcr’a.‘f identified hereon is
accprdance, with-the Civil Air R

is issued ‘pursuant to the Federa| Aviation Act of 1958,
considered airworthy when-maintained and operated-in
gulations and a phccble’cll'rcraﬂ Operation Limitations.

This Certificate will remain in effect as long_as the aircraft is maintained in accordahce
with Part 43 nf the Civil Air Regulations unless surrendered, smded revoked, or a

termination dat\ls otherwise esfcbllshed by fhe-Admm:sfrutor of the Federal Aviation
Agency. e

5. DATE OF ISSUANCE | W‘_\__ -
| 2-B-65 _F 7. W HoRary, Anst.Chief Engr.
) Pipsr Alreraft Corporaticn

7. DESIGNATION NO.

DMCR 11

or imprisonment not ex:eedlng .3 yéars; or both.

8. Any alteration or misuse of this Certificate is punishable by a f‘ne of not exceedmg $1,000

H
1

GPO : 1959 OF—50293% i

., Form FAA 13828 (5-59)
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. —eent rm e ereae & MM AW LD
g [ CAMERA Wo. DATE: - J
a8 [ — = // / 8 42/ o .-
. . - === ; 7
- . . N ,A ) A B :'_:; - “¥ | Form Approved N ~ -, R
e Ll FEDERAL. AVIATION. ADMINISTRATION  © - Cos ~" | Budget Bureau No. 02-R060.1 *
) - - (R FOR F. RILY Y - S ) .
. . . .MAJOR REPAIR. AND ALTERATION L o 1DEN%£A e s
(Alrfrurne, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - . ) R
lNSTRUCTIO'\S Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) ) - ,
for instructions and d.lsposxnon of this form. o - ) C -
- T [maAkE B PR ] MODEL
RCRAFT Piren S ~ | PA-25-80C
].' A SERIAL NO. . i LS ) NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK - @
e REP-r-OC | - S o NE538P - - -
M NAME (As shown on registration, cerf:f'cofe) < i ADDRESS {As shown on reglsfrchon certificate) Vs
2. GWNER Px.ocm» CamL M. Jmo Coo | 332 Bipem laws . ’
) - fe A L ~innevea, ILL SUO93 . :
. B LT e B 3 FUR FAA USE ORLY : : - ’
Y g - . 4 Lot
N -4, UNIT IDENTIFICATION e 5 TYPE
. - T B EI = :
uNIT N MAKE - R : . MODEL . SERIAL NO. REPAIR ALIER-
e - - - i N ATION
T S - : Yo~ ~ . S s
AIRFRAME ‘ josé (As described in item 1 above) , . X .
POWERPLANT e : o ) T
. — - ¥
PROPELLER et : -
- - . £ - - - -
- i R
TYPE B . R
3 I
3 - APPLIANCE/" WANUFACTURER - l ~
- I : !
L™ -_6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT i - S )
T~ A AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ) B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. - . B -
- Dcmu.a E< SmiThR s i o gr |U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - - §
- 41772 Comsvock Roap—~ - S FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A &P - - -
e : i < R CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 5231&7!}9!} . P
i - Gampes Gaovx-:. cA 0 S k .
PN - MANUFACTURER < . N
- D. I certify that the repair and/or alteranon made to the unit(s) ideatified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or .
attachments hereto have been made in accordnnce with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Auznon Regulations =
and thzlt the; mformanon furmshed herexn is true and: correct. to r.h& bﬁ: of my-knowledge. . . N
DATE f I R N e ST e . | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL T Al . R =
R ya Y- .
B . R R - ) i
F-F0-7& 4. AQMZ; Poud .Q,._,%// i .
. _ 7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE -
Pu.rsuant to-the authority g“en persons specified below, the unit xdeuuﬁed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by - .
. the Administrator of the Federal Avxauon Admmnsu’zuon and is '‘REJECTED v
: - £ - - | OTHER Ispecify) .
FAA FLT. STANDARDS - oo Brinsnlis it CANIN - -
IMSPECTOR - MA.NUFACTURER yay INSPECTION AUTHORIZAT!ON e ~ 1
BY , o T CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE : REPAIR SYATION OF "TRANSPORT tNSPECToa
' | OF AIRCRAFT @ - H T - - .
DATE OF APPROVAL OR ' CERTIF]CATE OR . .. | SIGNAJURE .OF. AUTHORIZED lNDlVIDUAI. e A e N
REJECI’IO7 - -7 |DESIGNATION NO:.- . - : ~
AA OSEEZE MQ,/ 5 A e :
- N . . (8320) .

FAA Form 337 7-6n - - o e




| CRimRA"ReTI2 " patel” :
Weight and balance or opsrcting limitation changes shall be entered. in.the appropriate aircraft record. o ’
An alteratios must be compatible with all previous alférations fo assure continved ‘conformity with the '}° R
applicable airworthiness requirements. e maT g = : :
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach. additicnal sheets. .. .Identify with air- -
craft nationality and regivsf»rrafionig-r'crk and date work completed.) = s ) .
. InsTaiien Rasay Tomsocnarced Lycoming 10-720-A14 VN ACCORDANCE W)TH FAA:
SEalto RaJiv Draving LisT RJ o400 eer STC SA23F9WE paveo Jume 1, 1971.
T WEIGKT AND BALANGE AMEWOED. | '
< - i - ) < - ~
. uE. G.P.o;”1972/7§b—6941545/1aoa . l




Enn nLnunnr i BRLUCLD S XE-

CAMERA NO._Z. DATE: /J—/—- 82 ’

: e e e _I.

- . = wesS
‘DEPA&Tﬁ.» OF TRANSMOITATION - -7 .« 5 e’ G Form Approved T
. . FEDERAL AVIATION ‘ADMINISTRATION . . - | Budges Burear: No. 04-R060.1
) D . . FOR FA:i USE ONLY =
: MAJOR REPAIR' AND ALTERATION - - e = -— . -
, - ~ - 0 [oFRie DENIGBARSDO :
: - . {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or-Appliance) £.0.65 .
NSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appt;ndix B, and AC 43.9-1 (o subsequent revision thereq(‘;)
for instructions and disposition of this form. . co - . Do o
MAKE ) MODEL -~ 3
RCRAFT Prpen .. : - PA=2R-RO0 :
1. AR SERIAL NO. o . T INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
- ; 26—'119 o~ - R——. =g
NAME (As shown on regisfrafiaﬁ certificate) -’ . ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWHER ©T PrLocaman, Cast M. da. 332 fioer Lasc
, e - - WinneTea, L K93
) ) . 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY ) i - .
- - R - The alteration identified herein complies with appli -
W N . N ersmn com pplicable .
. L imertmesrsaureens ond is Spureved only for the -
- . o a person authg in FAR 43.7. ity inspection .
| o dprt —frAocee |
- omas. (24 -
_ Date W)ﬁw«mn LGB FSDO 4-0-€8 .
4. UNIT IDEHTIFICATION ) 5. TYPE . : )
UNIT - MAKE MODEL ’ : SERIAL NO. ' hxauna ALTER~
) . . ATION
AIRFRAME - ¢ (As-described in item 1 above) ’ ’ PN %
POWERPLANT -
PROPELLER - ' } P e .
TYPE - - — - -
APPLIANCE ) M_ANUFACTU-&ER ~ A - ~
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT : i
A.” AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ..+ B. KiND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. -
R & [u.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC :
Doaarp Ee Sae¥m. . o . .. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC =~ * - S . :
14772 Gomstoce Road’ . .in o - s [ CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION '~ - o ARP
Garpesn ER0VE, CA " maNUFACTURER - ° el T S 15231‘,’7"3& -
D. I certify ‘that the repair and/or aiteration fiade to the. unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described ‘on the reverse or )
artachments hereto have been made'in accordance with the requirements.of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation’ Regulations
’3 and thac the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my. knowledge.
N DATE i - T . - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL 3 . ’ Va
: : - - - R ol .
: 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TG SERVICE- - ) s - k N
Pursuant to the authority given persous specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is: .[] APPROVED D'REJ'ECI’é) - -
: S s R OTHER (Spacify). .
FAA FLT. STANDARDS | - e . THER 1Seegtl. . e
INSPECTOR MANUFACTURER SL INSPECTION AU'FHOEllAnON _ : ) X
BY o . - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ) -
FAA DESIGNEE . - REPAIR STATION: - | OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR o
DATE OF 'APPROVAL .OR™: < CERTIFICATE OR" ' .. SIG E OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL: L T
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. + g
y—1~76 1066 7T

FAA Form 337 (7-67) .

X



Fan AlLDVLRAXL BALRVLIDLKL -
CAMERA NO..2 . DATE: 40—/ - 82 | - .
= i - s £
- 3 o
ca o LA T i e e -

= .. 'NOTICE . -
Weight and balance or operating. limitation changes-shall be entered in the -oppropriate qy'rcraff record.
‘An olteration must be compatible with all previous™alterations fo asiure continued conformity with the

, _applicable airworthiness requirements.. - T )
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPL!SHED;((f more space is required,. attach additiondl.sheets. Identify with air-

" craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) .o . ‘

TR - : = i

T r |

I

| R -

X~ 111 OxveEn SYSTEM INSTALLED IN ACCORGANCE WITH Rauay

Sky—Ox 'ﬁénzju' “sK1

. INDUSTRIES, INC. DRAwInNGS SKO501, SKOBO7T,. SK 1501, anp SK3101. At womrx .

© PERFORMED 1N ACCORDANCE wiTh AC 51.13.1, anp =2, CHaPTER 6, SECTIONS 72, ) '
73, 74, ano 75 wHERE APPLICABLES ABOVE LISTED DRAWINGS ARE ON FILE AT
Ragay INDUSTRIES, INC., 2600 E. Waroiow RO&D Lone Beacu, CALIFORNIA

- WELGHT_ AND BALANCE AMERDEDe - - - il S .

: - : : U.S.G.P.O. 1972/720-684/545/1303 4




| cimeRi moTlZ hares

; o Form Approved .
2 : Budget Bureau No. 04-R0G0.1 |

FEDERAL-AVIATION ADMINISTRATION <
. ; 7 —FOR FAA USE ONLY |
MAIGR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . 273 _//OFHCE“ DENTIFICATION —

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliaqﬁe) > - -
B,imq”él 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

DE . iENT OF TRANSPORTATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Append:ix
for instructions and disposition of this form. " -

MAKE - MODEL
] NATIONALITY - AND §EG| TRATION MARK

1. AIRCRAFT

SERIAL NO.

- 26-119
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ) ADDRESSé&:hgﬂZ!m re‘Ex#rcsi..'n certificate)
2. OWNER Plochman, Carl He, JFe -  Winnetka, I1linois 60093
e " 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
- + UNIT IDENTIFICATION . S TYPE
’ UNIT e - MAKE ) - 5 ’ . ‘MODEL SERIAL NO.
. | smmere
AIRFRAME ' ooy “ roorsrecss (A3 described in item 1 cbove) sses rore
POWERPLANT X
R PROPELLER
. TYrE
TR 7 L APPLIANCE  iuracone -

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
~ B. KIND OF AGENCY -

" [T |roseion cewtiricatEd MECHANIC -
| |cemmricaten REPAIR STATION
] MANUFACTURER
D. I certify that the _repnAir and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the feverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true a d correct to the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE OF- AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL ] -
7. APPROVAL FOR RET

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit_jdentified in item 4 was inspect
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation P ministration and is 4t APPROVED D‘REJEC’!%)

ed in the manner prescribed by

FAA FIT. STANDARDS . INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION OTHER (Specify)
MNSPECTOR )
8Y - -
FAA DESIGNEE - |K | REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- ] L OF ARCRAFT - ; 1 {
DATE OF APPROVAL OR™-. CERTIFICATE OR - .. - SIGNATURE. OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL - .
REJECTION 7{ DESIGNATION - NO. . * - A : ) |
5 -3 GRS 3823 e / S
- . (8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) Wi, 5-293% _ T




oA aALRvwAnX A DBEVLDLEL - N
CAMERA KD._2Z DATE: /J—/— 87 - J

—

- - . NOTICE | . ,
Weight ahd balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with’ all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
. applicable airworthiness requirements. C )
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is.required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality ond registration mark and date: work completed.)
oney one eI T S TwCb. §92.20
This aircraft has heenmdjﬁed;d.tharecmtcaredﬁnsleaﬁng edge, and a
Mlspmﬂap/dlmsyﬂtﬂﬁ in accordance with PAA STC SA2L29WE.
B - : !
| ~ o
- - , I
J |
: |
- B E i
N : |
|
i




GENCY'S  NAME  AND ADDRESS
B NIC

u.5. CERTIFICATED MECHA

Joliet Avionics, Inc.
DuPage Ccunty Airport
West Chicago, I11ifi0is

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s
attachments hereto have been:made in accordance with the req

and that the information furnished herein is_true and correct t

[X _[cemmricareo mepatr STATION

60185 | [manuracturex

) identified in ite:
uiremeénts of Part

DATE *

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

m 4 above and described on the reverse or
£3 of the U.S. Federal Aviation
o the best of my knowledge. . . . . . -

SIGNATURE-SF AUTHORIZED “INDIVID -

CEED 19 o
- P - == IJr
L RTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION O Form. Approved
: FEDE. L AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budges Bureau No. 04-R0GO.1
. ' - FOR FAA USE ONLY
Airf MAJC;R REP?'R’.‘;ND ‘AILTERA::O':_ i OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, ropeller, or-App iance) Bl £oBD0-5
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instrucrions and disposition of this form. e TS .
MAKE . |MODEL
PIPER : PA-24-400
. 1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
T 26-119 - - KB8538P
_:j NAME (As shown on registration certificate} ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER o L o 332 Elder lLane
; Carl M. Plochman, Jr. Winnetka, I11l1inois 60093
5 - s 3. FOR FAA US_E ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION ~ 5. TYPE
EE—
AIRFRAME - o4 (As described in item 1 ubov;)m e
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER T
TYPE B —
APPLIANCE ANUFACTURER ©
6.- CONFORMITY STATEMENT N

<. #3159

J N ———————

Regulations -

1 .-f/am"c. Joeckej N

January 30,:1976 - s

- : R o . 7. APPROVAL-FOR- RETURN 10 SERVICE

the unit identified in ifem
APPROVED

Pursuant to the authority given persﬁns specified below,
the Adminjstrator of the Federal "Aviation- Administration and'is

FAA FLT. STANDARDS |’ | specriont AUTHORIZATION -~

INSPECTOR

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
- | OF TRANSPORT iNSPECTOR
| OF AIRCRAFT -* =

BY ‘
FAA DESIGNEE -~ - RE?AI& STATION

4 was ins
DREJEC‘IPEeD .
- JOTHER (Specify)”

cted in the manner prescribed by

CERTIFICATE: OR*

DATE OF APPROVAL OR
DESIGNATION NO.

REJECTION C
Jan.30, 1976 #3159 .

¥ fiam C. Joeckel ) ) —_<

(8320)

T FAA Form 337 (7-67) ]

L

v



| camera wo._2Z  pare: -/ -872. -]

: : T NOTICE -~ .
Weight. and baldnce or operating’ [imitation changes shall be enterad_in the appropriate aircraft record. : .
An alteration .must be compatible with all p’reviousﬁ”eraﬁons to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness ‘requirements. o ' : o :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach qddihcxr'lcl'sheefs. Identify wiih-air-

craft nationality and registration mark and date, work completed.) = 7 -

Removed Narco VRP-37 Nav Antenna and installed DMN 42-1 VOR/LOC Loop

Antenna on-vertical stabilizer.: ! Antenna i nstalled as per Dorne-Magolin

supplied installation drawings -and "FAR 43.1 3-2 Chapter 3. -See cornnectep

weight .and bal ance. this date. January 30, 1976. - -
, ToTmmmToTeoTEETTr mmem e The Epd=--=mm-o==reom=s=---=s=oo=mmoomo" -

- i &
( % . [} ADDIIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHL_ ¢ i
T - : . *1975—6.?.0.4103—5&/87&209/175




——— e - -

Lcmu NO. 02, DATE: //-—/ 82|

I B : ez

o . DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION o [~ Form Approved
s = . . LA _
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ST | Budget Bureau No. 04—R0GO-1

: - FOR FAA USE ONLX -, P R
N MAJOR REPAI.E AND A.LTERATION_ OFFICE IDENTIFICATIONG 4 -~ = :
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} . 1C0G.g [ :

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or.type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) . .
for instructions and disposition of this form. f -

MAKE . : i - [MODEL -

Piper - - ' PA-24-400.
SERIAL NO . = . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

26-119 R N-8538P

. NAME (As shown on registration certificate} : ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2 OWNER Plochman, Car] M. dr. 7 332 Elder Lane
: 7 Winnetka, I1linois 60093

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY . 7

1. AIRCRAFT

3. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION ' 5. TYPE

. N Y —
uNIT - MAKE - MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR LTER
ATION

AIRFRAME . (As described in item 1 above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

o APPLIANCE I UFACTURER T T

- . T 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT : ’ -
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KiND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

. JOLIET AVIONICS, INC. U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - 7
- JOLIET MUNICIPAL AIRPORT e
JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60435 ' #3159

MANUFACTURER -

D. I certify that the repair and/or aherauon ‘made to the umt(s) xdenuﬁed in item 4 zbcne and described on._the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements’ of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviition Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE - ) ) e ) ) SlGNAT F AUTHOR‘ZED U lVlgugE -
March 277 1974 = . . .. La%rence W. Larso "

R o - 7. APPROVAI. FOR RETURN TO SERVILE - -

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the- unit, ntified in item 4 was mspecred in the manner prescribed by
(hc Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED - [[]REJECT. . .

. B JRN N - . - |OTHER (Specify) .. ... .
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFAC[URER INSPECTION AumomurnoN -
INSFECTOR .. _ .

BY =

B L . CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE X | REPAIR STATION . OF TRANSPGRT INSPECTOR .
- N ! - OF "AIRCRAFT - ° - ST

DATE OF APPROVAL OR 9 " ¢|CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE momzs — : .
REJE DESIG! NO. %“’ :
%/7'4 . gﬁ?% ) : Lau nce W Larso . I

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

(8320) e




== . & NOTICE
‘Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered. in the appropriate aircraft record.
compatible with all previous alterations to assure confinuved conformity with the =

An alteration must be

applicable airworthiness requirements.

- — e e

3. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more spacé is required, aftach additional
craft nationality and regisfration mark and date work completed.)

' silver Star 1 Strobes, as su

Instalied two Hoskins.
n provisions “ou
11 and 43.1301,

airgraft 1ighting in -accordance wit
Adz1inyy,C1rcu1ar 43.1301, Chapter -
an 1. L o L

Equipmenf 1ist and weigh
date, March 27,1974,

Sheets. Identify with air-

ppIemental
tlined in_FAA
Chapter 1, 2




1 e B PR

P85 o

- o
= - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION s o~ Form Approved
: Lo FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION o Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1 ,
i . "FOR FAA USE ONLX oy =~ : i
) ) MAJOR REPAIR AND -ALTERAA'"ONl . - OFFIcE IDENTIFICATION :1:_\;1_,- ) -
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applionce) 5Zano.g i -

- INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) :
R for instructioms- and disposition of this form. - .
- MAKE L T . - |MODEL -
Piper : PA-24-400
1. AIRCRAFT 3
- SERIAL NO, v _ NATIOMNALITY  AND_REGISTRATION MARK
: 26-118 , NIBs58p ;
- . NAME (As shownon registration certificate) ” o ADSSESS {é&i sdhown OE registration cerfificate)
2. OWNER._ o - i B . ) ) 2 er Lane )
N : © Plochman, Carl M. Jr. Winnetka, Illinois 60093

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

- - 4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 7 S, TYPE

uNIT MAKE - MODEL S SERIAL NO. R REPAIR Ag;"' 4

= - - . A N
AI;{FRAN.E' - oo . . (As p"‘;scri‘berdr m i;emr Irr'a‘bqve). ’ * X
] PO\;J—ERPLANT _ ) S .
PROPELLER P ) e
TYPE - -
APPLIANCE &N' TEACTORER
~ s ) : . 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
. A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

JOLTET AVIONICS s iNc. : ~_|u.S. CERTIFIGATED MECHANIC -

JOLIET MURICIPAL AIRPORT - IXichicies soms sanon " #3159

JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60435 = |—r i —— - -

- 3 - = s \ 1
identified in item 4 above and described on-the reverse or

D. 1 certify. that the rep;‘ir znd/pr' alteration made u; the unit(s)
f-Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements O

and that the information furnished herein is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge. ‘

. ; |

N DATE . lsonamr AUT&OR%ND_N;Eg, o« - |
= IR T - g, |

March 27, 1974 : Lau%-ence W. Larson ] . ‘ |

.

- . - T 7 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

, the unit identified in item { was inspected in the maanner prescribed by

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is” .[{] APPROVED [ REJECTED -
~ N } 1 B L OTHER if
FAA FLT. STANDARDS |- MANUFACTURER . INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specit)
N .| mspeciOR = ” s T Lol R
4 BY . B - X B CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
= FAA DESIGNEE - REPAIR. STATION . | . : | OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR . .. )
3 T i | OF AIRCRAFT - -
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE. OR - SIGNATU AUTHORIZEW!VI U ’ i
_ |REJECTION T DESIG| N, NO. - - %—»«/ :
-y _‘3, 5-17/_74 e 2‘:‘?’[%"!; i é urence W. Larson : ! -
= - !

* FAA Ednﬂ 337 7-67) b GPO : 1872 O - 475-509

(8320)

- 00 [ e




- £FAA ALDwAAD L DBLRWLDILKRX - . - - ~ - s
- CAMERA NO._J_ DATE: JO—/—- 872 J . o .
_T'_:___ ~ - — SRR . -
B ,‘ T NOTICE ; -
Lt Weight and balante or operating limitation changes -shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. =
An alteration must be compatible wiph all previous alterafioris to assure continued conformity with the -
_applicable airworthiness requiremens.c . | L ) . .
3. DESCRIPTION GF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (if-more space is required, attach additional sheets. " Identify with air- -
craff nationalify and registratién’ mark and ‘date work completed.) - ] - -
~ IRy RN Rt S R - -
| “KING:KN-74 R/NAV.-T ER}CE'[[‘;T’I FICATION: ..~ =7 -~ S

R L X Reference King KN-74 "7NAV -Systemas. ‘shown on aircraft paperwork ’
S dated 3/27/74-  R/NAV:System bench checked in accordance with -

RN AC-90-45, Ppperndix A, Par. 2, Par's 3-b and 3-c. System checked

in d%tcordance with LC-90G-45, ‘Appendix A, Table 1, Table 2 and 3. ‘
Wiring  Diagram interccnhect ‘as_per King Radioc Corporation KN-74
:ﬂaintenancg'Hanua];?ﬁftfz—]. “This installation system has been
.checked in accordance with ACCS 43.13-1 and 43-12-2. Equipment
List and New Weight and- Balance.were revised. . : ]

A.f1ignt. check of ‘R/NAY. system installed in this aircraft and

ot refaerenced in FAA Form 337, yQS'conductéd in the Joliet/Chicago
area on_March 27, 1274.. : =~ C -

Two (2) R/NAV approaches were ﬁéde.ip_the Joiiet Airport using the .
published Joiiet Municipal Airport R/NAY Approach procedure to R .
runway 13. IR . o : .

" A1 R/NAV Tract. errorsiwererﬁe11 within the accuracies establishec
in Tables 1, 2 qndh3¢of Appendix A, Advisory Circular 90-45.

'ThiS'éygfém,¥5§ prééght1y;instailéd; is approved for-enroute, .
terminal and approach modes of pperatiqn;—-———-4-~——The End------~~-- N
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